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OF
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

DVAUGHN KEITHAN KING No 64983

Appellant

THE STATE OF NEVADA
Respondent APR 042014

TRACIE LNOMAN
CLERK OF SUPREME COURT_______________I

DEPUTY CLER

ORDER SETTING BRIEFING SCHED ULE

This is an appeal from judgment of conviction Because the

notice of appeal was filed in proper person we remanded this matter for

the appointment of counsel to represent appellant in this appeal See

Evitts Lucey 469 U.S 387 1985 Attorney Karla Butko has now

filed notice of appearance in which she represents that she was

appointed as appellants counsel

Appellant shall have 20 days from the date of this order to file

and serve transcript request form NRAP 9a and docketing

statement NRAP 14 Appellant shall have 120 days from the date of this

order to file and serve the opening brief and appendix Thereafter

briefing shall proceed as provided in NRAP 31a1 Failure to comply

with this order may result in the imposition of sanctions

It is so ORDERED 2t
cc Karla IC Butko

Attorney GenerallCarsonCity

Washoe County District Attorney

DVaughn Keithan King
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El ctr nically

07-23-2012040226 PM

Joey Orduna Hastings

Clerk of the Court

Transaction 3102518

In the Justices Court of Sparks Township

In and for the County of Washoe

State of Nevada

No cctoJ3-L
QOeg

/t //o

Waiver of Preliminary Examination

the defendant in the above-entitled action being fully advised of my rights in the

premises hereby waive my preliminary examination on the charge of

in the above entitled action and consent that may be remanded

to the Second Judicial Court of the State of Nevada for further proceedings therein

çr kr
L4

THE STATE OF NEVAD
Plaintit

pa

i2 VecC4n
Defendant
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FILED
Electronically

07-23-2012040226 FM

Joey Orduna Hastings

Clerk of the Court

Transaction 3102518
DA 438987

SPD 10-11148

CODE 1800

Richard Gammick
0015 10

P.O Box 30083

Reno NV 89520-3083
775 328-3200

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE SECOND TITOTCIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE STATE OF NEVADA

Plaintiff
Case No CR12-1160

Dept No
DVAUGHN KIETHAN KING
also known as
DVAUGHN KEATHAN KING
also known as PRESCHOOL

Defendant

________________________________________________________________/

INFORMATION

RICHARD GAMMiCK District Attorney within and for the

County of Washoe State of Nevada in the name and by the authority

of the State of Nevada informs the above entitled Court that DVAUGHN

KIETHAN KING also known as DVAUGHN KEATHAN KING also known as

PRESCHOOL the defendant above named has committed the crime of

///

///

I/I

///



MURDER WITH THE USE OF DEADLY WEAPON violation of NRS

200.010 NRS 200.030 and NRS 193.165 felony F720 in the manner

following

That the said defendant on the 5th day of November A.D

2010 or thereabout and before the filing of this Information at

and within the County of Washoe State of Nevada did willfully

unlawfully and with malice aforethought deliberation and

premeditation kill and murder TOMMY YOUNG human being with the

II use of deadly weapon to wit .40 caliber handgun by means of

10 shooting said victim multiple times in the head and/or neck and/or

11 torso thereby inflicting mortal injuries upon the said TOMMY YOTTNfl

12 from which he died on November 2010 or

13 The defendant did willfully and unlawfully perpetrate

14 and/or attempted to perpetrate an Invasion of the Home and/or Robbery

15 and during the perpetration or attemptd perpetration of said acts

16 death resulted to TOMMY YOUNG human being at 705 York Way Sparks

17 Washoe County Nevada by means of TOMMY YOUNG being shot in the had

18 and/or neck and/or torso with one or more rounds from deadly

19 weapon to wit .40 caliber handgun

20 ///

21 ///

22 ///

23 ///

24 ///

nE II
/f

26 ///



All of which is contrary to the form of the Statute in such

case made and provided and against the peace and dignity of the

State of Nevada

RICHARD GAMMICK
Dstrict Attorney
Wasiiu County Nevada

By/s/BRUCE HAHN
Ii BRUCE HAHN

5011
10 Chief Deputy District Attorney

11

12

13

14

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26
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DA 1354718 11-22-2013125906 PM

Joey Orduna Hastings
SPD 1011148 ClerkoftheCourt

Transaction 4154695

CODE 1800

Richard Cammick
001510
P.O Box 11130

Reno NV 89520

775 328-3200

Attorney for State of Nevada

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE STATE OF NEVADA

10 Plaintiff
Case No CR12-1160

11

Dept No D07

DVAUCHN KEITHAN KINO
also known as

13
VYPRESCHOOLU

14 Defendant

15

16 AMENDED INFORMATION

17 PICHARD GAMMICK District Attorney within and for the

18
County of Washoc State of Nevada in the name and by the authority

19 of the State of Nevada informs the above entitled Court that DVAUCHN

20 KEITHAN KINC also known as HPRESCHOOL the defendant above named

21 hAs cemmitted the crime of

22 MURDER IN THE SECOND DECREE WITH THE USE OF DEADLY

23 WEAPON uinlatlnn nf NPS 2flfl.OlO NPS 20.00 and NRS 193.165

24
felony F720 in the manner following

25 That the said defendant on the 5th day of November A.D

010 or thereabout and before the filing of this Information at



and within the County of Washoe State of Nevada did willfully

unlawfully and with malice aforethought kill and murder TCNMY

YCUNG human being with the use of deadly weapon to wit .40

caliber handgun by means of shooting said victim multiple times in

the head and/or neck and/or torso thereby inflicting mortal injuries

upon the said TCMMY YCUNC from which he died on November 2010

All of which is contrary to the form of the Statute in such

case made and provided and against the peacc and dignity of the

10 State of Nevada

11

RICHARD CANNICK
12 District Attorney

Washoe County Nevada
13

14

15

16 By /s/BRUCE HAHN
BRUCE HAHN

17 5011

18
Deputy District Attorney

26



The foiiowinq are the names and addresses of such witnesses

as are known to me at the time of the fiiing of the within

Information

SPARKS POLICE DEPARTMENT
MICHEL BROWN
KENNETH IALLOP

ANCE LEHIGH
ROBERT BEGBIE
ERIC CURTIS
AARON LEARY
STEVEN FIORE
MATTHEW MARQUEZ
MICHAEL KEATTNG

10 PATRICK MCNEELEY
JOHN PATTON

11 FiENNIS RODRIG
OFFICER HANE

12 OFFICER ROBERSON

13 WASHOE COUNTY CRIME LABORATORY
DEAN KAUMANS

14 KINDRA BAUM
KERRY HEWARD

15 DEAN KAUMANS
VICTOR PITVALCABA

16 SUZANNE HARMON
uNI LEALOLSEN

17

SACRAMENTO POLICE DEPARTMENT
18 ASHLEY ENGLEFIELD

DET MELLO
19 JUSTIN DONNELL

D.PAIZ
20

SACRAMENTO SHERIFFS DEPARTMENT
21 BRIAN MEUX

ROBERT RACY
22 DETECTIVE SWISHER

23 STOCKTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
SALVADOR SOTO

24 STEVEN MCCULLOUGH
PATRICIA CRENNINCS

WASHOE COUNTY MEDICAL EXAMINER
26 Ellen Clark MD



DANNY CONK 1705 Newport Ave Stockton CA

PRISCILLA CONK 170H Nwpnrt AvR Stncktnn CR
CARDLE ELBERT 5714 Auburn Blvd Sacramento CA

TERRI RENISON a714 Auburn Blvd Sacramento CA

REBECCA MCQUEEN 200 Street Reno NV
MAURO ZAMORA 2500 Street Reno NV

ASHLEY BROOKS 1847 Purdue Drive Reno NV
CHRISAVALENTOU CHRYSSOS 845 Siorra Street Reno
EVELYN YOUNC
QUINA YOUNG

SHANIQUA MARTIN
HANNA MUTATU
JDE RODRIGUEZ

The party executing this document hereby affirms that ths
10

document submitted for recording does not contain the social security
11
J_ _L

number of any person or persons pursuant to NRS 239B.230
12

RiCHARD GAMNICK
13 District Attorney

Washoe County Nevada
14

15

16 By /s/RR ICE HAHN

BRUCE HAHN
17 5011

18
Deputy District Attorney

23

z6 PCN 5PPD8027883CKINC



FILED
Electronically

11-25-2013100303 AM

Joey Orduna Hastings

Clerk of the Court

Transaction 4157773

CODE 1785

Richard Gammick
001510
P.O 30083
Reno NV 895203083
7753283200

Attorney for Plaintiff

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE STATE OF NEVADA

10 Plaintiff
Case No CR121160

11

Dept No
12 DVAUGHN KEITHAN KING

also known as

13 PRESCHOOL

14 Defendant

________________

16 GUILTY PLEA MEMORANDUM

17 DVAUGHN KEITHAN KING also known as PRESCHOOL

18 understand that am charged with the offense of MURDER IN THE

19 SECOND DEGREE WITH THE USE OF DEADLY WEAPON violation of NRS

20 200.010 NRS 200.030 and NRS 193165 felony

21 desire to enter plea of guilty to the offense of

22 MURDER IN THE SECOND DEGREE WITH THE USE OF DEADLY WEAPON

23 violation of NRS 200.010 NRS 200.030 and NRS 193.165 felony as

24 more fully alleged in the charge filed against me

25 By entering my plea of guilty know and understand

26 that am waiving the following constitutional rights

lp



waive my privilege against self-incrimination

waive my right to trial by jury at which trial the

State would have to prove my guilt of all elements of the offense

beyond reasonable doubt

waive my right to confront my accusers that is the

right to confront and cross-examine all witnesses who would testity

at trial

waive my right to subpoena witnesses for trial on my

behalf

10 understand the charge against me and that the

11 elements of the offense which the State would have te preys beyond

12 reasonable doubt at trial are that on November 2010 or

13 thereabout in the County of Washoe State of Nevada did

14 willfully unlawfully and with malice aforethought kill and murder

15 TOMMY YOUNG human being at residence at 705 York Way Sparks

16 Nevada by shooting him multiple times and did use deadly weapon in

17 the commission of said offense .40 caliber semiautomatic handgun

18 thereby inflicting mortal injuries upon TOMMY YOUNG from which he

19 died on November 2010

20 understand that admrt the facts which support dll

21 the elements of the offense by pleading guilty admit that the

22 State possesses sufficient evidence which would result in my

23 conviction have carefully examined the States discovery of

24 evidence against me have considered and discussed all possible

25 defenses and defense strategies with my rnunsl understand that

26 have the right to appeal from adverse rulings on pretrial motions



only if the State and the Court consent to my right to appeal in

separate written agreement understand that any substantive or

procedural pretrial issue which could have been raised at trial are

waived by my plea

understand that the consequences of my plea of guilty

are that will be imprisoned for aither definite term of 25

II years with eligibility for parole begirininQ when minimum of 10

years has been served or for life with the possibility of parole

with eligibility for parole beginning when minimum of 10 years has

10 been served understand that will also be imprisoned for an

11 additional mandatory consecutive sentence from to 20 years for the

12 use of deadly weapon

13 My counsel and the State will be free to argue for an

14 appropriate sentence as to the underlying sentence for Murder in the

15 Second Degree For the mandatory consecutive deadly weapon

16 anhancement term my counsel is free to argue for an appropriate term

17 and the State agrees to seek no more than an additional to years

18 for the enhancement My counsel and the State are free to argue as

19 to whether the sentence to be imposed in this case here will run

20 concurrent or consecutive to my separate prison sentenc0 term

21 California which was serving when was arrested for my charges

22 here

23 understand that even though the State and have

24 reached this plea agreement the State is reserving the right to

25 present arguments facts and/or witnesses at sentnncing fri support

26 of the plea agreement



also agree that will make full restitution in this

matter joint and several with HENRY TOY as determined by the Court

Where applicable additionally understand and agree that will be

responsible for the repayment of any costs incurred by the State or

County in securing my return to this jurisdiction from Calitornia

10 understand that the State at their discretion is

entitled to either withdraw from this agreement and proceed with the

prosecution of the original charges or be free to argue for an

appropriate sentence at the time of sentencing if fail to appear at

10 any scheduied proceeding in this matter OR if prior to the date of my

11 sentencing am arrested in any jurisdictron fnr violation of law

12 OR if have misrepresented my prior felony criminal history My

13 prior criminal history consists of conviction for TRANSPORTATION OF

14 MARIJUANA Sacramento Superior 03F062732fl BATTERY CAUSING

15 SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM Sacramento Superior 08F01901 POSSESSION

16 OF CONTRULLED SUBSTANCE Sacramento Superior 10F07 661

17 understand and agree that the occurrence of any of these acts

18 constitutes material breach of my plea agreement with the State

19 further understand and agree that by the execution of this agreement

2fl am waiving any clarm may have to emand this matter to Justice

21 Court should later attempt to withdraw my plea

22 11 understand and agree that pursuant to the terms of

23 the plea agreement stated herein any other cases charged or

24 uncharged which are either to be dismissed or not pursued by the

25 State may be considered by the court at the time my scntenuimmg

26 ///



12 understand that the Court is not bound by the

agreement of the parties and that the matter of sentencing is to be

determined solely by the Court have discussed the charge the

facts and the possible defenses with my attorney All of the

foregoing rights waiver of rights elements possible penalties and

consequences have been carefully explained to me by my attorney My

attorney has not promised me anything not mentioned in this plea

memorandum and in particular my attorney has not promised that

will get any specific sentence am satisfied with my counsels

10 advice and representation leading to this resolution of my case

11 am aware that if am not satisfied with my counsel shnuld advise

12 the Court at this time believe that entering my plea is in my

13 best interest and that going to trial is not in my best interest My

14 attorney has advised me that if wish to appeal any appeal if

15 applicable to my case must be filed within thirty days of my

16 bentence and/or judgment

17 13 understand that this plea and resulting conviction

18 will likely have adverse effects upon my residency in this country if

19 am not Citizen have discussed the effects my plea will

20 have upon my rsidency with my counsel

21 14 offer my plea freely voluntarily knowingly and

22 with full understanding of all matters set forth in the Amended

23 Information and in this Plea Memorandum have read this plea

24 memorandum completely and understand everything contained in it

25 15 My piea nf guilty is voluntary is not the result of

26 any threats coercion or promises of leniency



16 am signing this Plea Memorandum voluntarily with

advice of counsel under no duress coercion or promises of

leniency

17 do hereby swear under penalty of perjury that all of

the assertions in this written plea agrement document are true

DATED this _______ day of 4Vernbeo

Signature

13
Proecuting Attorney

14

15

16

1/

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26
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STEPHANIE KOETTINC

CCR 207

75 COURT STREET

RENO NEVADA

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

THE HONORABLE PATRICK FLANAGAN DISTRICT J000E

InLu

11 STATE OF NEVADA

12 Plaintiffs

13 Case No CR121160 and
CR131149

14 DVAUGHN KEITHAN KING
Department

15 Defendant

16

17

18

TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS

CHANCE OF PLEA
20

Nnvernhor 25 20l
21

900 a.m

Reno Nevada
23

ported by STEPHANIE KUETTINC CCR 2u7
ComputerAided Transoription



APPEARANCES

For the State

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

Ey BRUCE HAHN ESQ
P.O Box 30085

Reno Nevada

For the Defendant
JOHN OHLSON ESQ
Attorney at Law

Peno Nevada

in

11

12

13

14

16
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18
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20

21

22

23



REND NEVADA November 25 2013 900 a.m

well

MR OHLSON

THE COURT

take the break and lt

MR OhLSON

THE COURT

MR OHLSON

THE COURT

matter

THE CLERK

versus Dvauqhn Kinq

MR OHLSON

THE CLVRK

your appearanoe

May we have moment your Honor

Certainly Counsel why dont we just

inc know

Were ready

Are you sure

We are

Ms Clerk lets call the other

Case number CR131149 State of Nevada

Matter set for chanqe of plea

Change of plea

Counsel and the Divisln plCase state

--000--

THE CLERK CR12-1160 State of Nevada versus

Dvaughn King Matter set for change of plea Counsel

also have the other case on Are we hearing that one as

in
i-u

11

12

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

-4

Division

MR HAHN Bruce Hahn on behalf of the State

MR WILSOH Thomas Wilson on behalf of the

MR uHLSuN lour Hunur John Uhlsoii on behalf of

V6



Mr King Hes present

THE COURT Mr King the StaLe of Nevada has

filed an amended information charging you with murder in the

second degree with the use of deadly weapon Your attorney

is being provided with copy of the information Cood

morning sir

THE DEFENDANT Cood morning your Honor

THE COURT understand coming to court always

makes people little nervous but how do you feel here this

10 morning

11 THE DEFENDANT Im all right

12 THE COURT Have you taken any pill druq or

13 medicine in the last 24 hours

14 THE DEFENDANT No sir

Ia THE COURT Are you under the care of physician

16 or psychiatrist

17 THE DEFENDANT No sir

18 THE COURT Have you spoken to Mr Ohison about

19 what weVre gning ta dn here this morning

20 THE DEFENDANT Correct

21 THE COURT Mr Ohlson

22 MR OHtSON Yes your Honor Mr Kings nama is

23 set forth and spelled at line 12 of the amended information

24 and it corract We wa Lye th formal iaadaug of uhe



information We previously had oopy Mr King is prepared

to enter plea to the amended information pursuant to plea

bargain

TI-IS COURT And the terms are

MR OHLSON That we have executed by the way

weve executed plea bargain memorandum that has been filed

with the Court The terms of the plea barcain are this

Mr Kino will plead guilty to the charges ot forth in th

amended information murder in the second degree enhanced

10 with dadly weapon In reurn for which the prvioub

11 lnforrndtion charging believe open murder wiii be

12 dismissed

13 The State and the defendant have agreed w4th each

14 other that on the primary charge they are both free to argue

15 as to sentencing and as to whether or not any sentence as to

16 this charge and any enhancement will run concurrert or

i7 consecutive with the California time that Mr King has

18 remaining to do that he was serving when he was brought here

19 on this charge

20 In addition in regards to the deadly weapons

21 enhancement the State and the defendant have agreed that the

22 dcfendant fre to argue as th enancenent The

23 defendant wiii iimit his reguest to two to six years on the

24 nh1anu1



Further there are some minor ard one major matter

that were not included in this plea memorandum as different

plea memorandums passed hack and forth with each other

Mr Hahn can inform the Court as to the think theyre

mnisterial or clerical matters not of great significance

that need to be either interlineated or agreed upon orally at

this time that supplement this plea bargain memorandum

Thn majnr matter ivo1ve an additinal

indictment which pends before this Court regarding either

10 witnabb intimidatIon and tampering ot wiancss bribery And

11 the issue before the before us in that was the dismissal

12 of that second indictment upon the sentence in this case and

13 Mr King understands that that case would be dismissed

14 have to tell you that Mr Hahn and have not

15 discussed that specifically and think we wert on sort of

16 tacit understanding but our understanding might have been

17 different We need to hear from Mr Hahn on that subject

18 THE COURT Let me hear from the State in terms of

19 the regtiatirns Lets just start with thr negotiatons as

20 to the amerded information

21 MR HAHN Judge as to the negotiations as

22 Mr Ohlson sat forth thy appcar to ha corrct The only

23 other minor interlineation would recommend is as the Court

24 discusseo that Mr King is nr under the intluenc any



intoxicants or anything that would impair his judgment today

Further that he understands hes not eligible for probation

With regard to the subsequent indictment filed

against Mr King in this case Mr Ohlson and we did

briefly discuss this and on reflection think think the

interest of justice could in fact be served by dismissal of

that matter at the time of sentncng in this matt2r should

the Court satisfid with the canvass of Mr King

THE COURT All right Thank you Mr Ohlson

10 MR OHLSON Thank you your Honor uefore you

11 commence the canvas may add to the record in this matter

12 THE COURT Certainy

13 MR OHLSON Thank you Id like the record to

14 reflect that Mr King and have discussed this potential

15 plea bargain on number of occasions both at the detention

16 facility at 911 Parr in person and by telephone Mr King

17 appears to understand have thorouch understandino of the

18 potential plea bargain and of his case

19 He is an accomplished as yciu might cunsidei you

20 might call jaiihouse lawyer and he has good understanding

21 of the precedent involved in the various legal issues in his

22 cese which we have discussed

23 Weve also discussed the factual matters of his

defense the strengh and weaknesses of his defense on the



merits and trial in this matter He understands the

initiative ior the acceptance of the plea bargain did come

irom Mr King And with that Ill just put it on the

record

THE COURT Mr King good morning again sir

THE DEFENDANT Cood morninc

THE COURT Yojve beard ftc Wscussftns between

your from your afforney and ftc States aLorney Ic that

your understanding the negotiations as well

10 THE DEFENDANT Correct

11 THE COURT Sir you understanu by entering

i2 plea yourc wavino certain important cnnsttuft nal rights

13 11 explain these rights to you and ii you have any

14 guestions let me know Ill give you chance to talk with

15 your attorney Sir how old are you

16 THE DEFENDANT 36

17 THE COURT WhatTs the extent of your education

18 THE DEFENDANT Some collage background

19 THE COURT Okay No qucstion about reading and

20 writlno being an issue

21 THE DEFENDANT No sir

THE COURT Ii cit an timc ftunble acruss smc

23 sort of word or concept you dont understand just let me

24 know Ill try to du better job explaining ft to you



THE DEFENDANT Okay

THE COURT Sir by entering piea of guilty

youre waiving your right to speedy and public jury trial

If this case had gone to tral there would have been 12

citizens They would have been sworn seated in the box to

my left All 12 would have to reach unanimous verdict

before you could be found guity By antaring plea of

guilty her today jure waiving that consituional right

Do you understand that sir

10 THE cEFENDANT Yes sir

11 ThE COURT under the Sixth Amendment you have

12 the right to confront the witnesses against ynn lhnse

13 witnesses would have been sworn They would be seated in the

14 box to my left You through your attorney would have an

15 opportunity to cross examine those witnesses By entering

16 plea of guilty here today youre waiving that constitutional

17 riqht Do you understand that sir

18 THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

19 THE COUFT Also under th Sixth Amendment you

20 have the right of whats called compulsory process That

21 means if we went to trial and if there was somebody you felt

02 could testifl farably fr yu thuugh yor attorney

23 could apply to the Court for subpoena The Court would

2u issue the subpoara and compel the peisor to attend the



proceedings By entering plea of guilty here today youre

waiving that constitutional right Do you understand that

sir

THE DEFENDANT Yes

THE COURT Also under the Fifth Amendment you

have the right to remain silent If this case had gone to

trial you would not be regufred to testify You would not

be rguired to produ any vidence You culd remain

silent seated at table and rest on the presumption of

10 innocence By pleading guilty youre waiving that right

11 necause Im going to be asking you guestions and you have to

12 answer me Do you understand that sir

13 THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

14 THE COURT Also under the Sixth Amendment you

15 have the right to the effective assistance of counsel at

16 trial Since were not going to have trial youre waiving

17 that riqht aithouqh youll still have the qood services of

18 Mr Ohlson throughout the rest of these proceedings But do

19 you undcrstand by entering plea of guilty hare today

20 youre waiving that constitutional right Do you understand

21 that sir

22 THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

r3 THE COURT Also by entering plea of guilty here

ioday your relieving the State or 4ts obligation to prove

10



each and every element of the offcnsc beyond reasonable

dcuht Do you understand youre waiving that constitutional

right as well

THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

THE COURT Mr Hahn if this case had gone to

trial what would the State have been prepared to prove

MR HAHN Your Honor the State would have been

prepared to prove by competent evidence the elements outlined

in the amended information murder in the second degree with

10 the use of deadly weapon in that on or acoot November

11 2010 here in Washoe County the defendant willfully

12 unlawfully with malice aforethouqht killed snd murderli

13 human being tkat human being Tommy Young by the use of

14 deadly weapon in this particular case it was 40caliber

15 handgun by means of shooting Mr Young multiple times in the

16 head or neck or torso inflic ing those mortal injuries as

17 pled in the amended information from which Mr Young died on

18 the same day

19 THE COURT Thank you Nw sr do you

20 understand what the maximum sentence is that may be imposed

21 in this case

THE DEFENDANT Ys sir

23 THE COURT Tell me what it is

24 THE DEFENDANT Ten to life

11



THE COURT And is probation available

THE DEFENDANT No sr

THE COURT All right Now do you understand

that theres also weapons enhanoement involved in this

oase

THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

THE COURT What is the possible sentenoing range

on the weapons enhancemeot2

THE DEFENDANT Two to six

10 THE COURT Yuu undrbtandlIIy that that must run

11 oonsecutive to the sentence just minute counsel

12 THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

13 THE COURT understand that Mit Ohlson

14 understand that the negotiations are that that was sort of

the window frame of the argument from the defense but tie

16 actual sertencing range for Lhe enhancement

17 THE DEFENDANT One to twenty

18 THE COURT On to twenty yearc

19 THE DFFENDANT Yes sir

20 THE COURT And you understand that must run

21 consecutive no matter what sentence is placed within that

IL range

23 THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

THE COURT ukay Now did you sign rhis pra

12



agreement here

THE DEFENDANT Correct

THE COURT Did you read it

THE DEFENDANT Yes sr

THE COURT Did you understand it

THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

THE COURT Did you taik with ycur attnrney

THE DEFENDANT Yes sir

THE COURT Have you had enough time to talk with

10 your dttorny dbout this case

11 THF DEFENDANT Yes

12 THE COURT Are you satisfied with the sPrv1ns

13 Mr Ohlson has provided to you

14 THE DEFENDANT Correct

15 THE COURT Mr Ohison any question in your mild

16 of your c1ients competency to understand the nature of these

17 proceedings enter plea or assist counsel at trial

18 MR OHLSON None whatsoever your Honor

19 THE OUPT Sir you undrstnd although yuuve

made an agreement with the State sentencing is in the sole

21 discretion of the Court

22 THE DEtENDANT Ys sir

23 THE COURT As sic here now dowit know what

24 the sentence is gong to oe At the time 01 sen encing Im

13



going to listen you to lTm going to listen to your attorney

Im going to isten to the StateTs attorney Ivm going to

revicw and oonsider all the information provided to me by the

Division of Parole and Probation But do you understand that

sentenoing is in the sole disoretion of the Court

THE DEFENDANT Correot

THE COURT Other than that which is contained in

the plea agreement has anybcdy threatFnRd you or promisd

you anything in order to get you to plead guilty here today

1Q THE DEFENDANT No bIt

11 THE OURT Are you pleading guilty here freely

12 and voluntarily

13 THE DCFENDANT Yes

14 THE COURT Tell me what you did

15 THE DEFENDANT ITm pleadng to my role in the

16 homicide of Tommy Young

17 THE COURT Tell me what you did understand

18 what youre pleading to Tell me what happened on

lq November 5th 201

20 THE DEFENDANT Well accompanied Mr Toy in the

21 assistance of killing of Tommy Young

THE COURT Did that orcur hare in Wachoe unLy

23 THE DEFENDANT Yes

THE OURT baseo upon eioryt5ing wev done

14



here ths morning do you have any guestions of me about

these proceedings

THE DEFENDANT No sir

THE COURT Sir as to the charge contained in the

information the amended information what is your plea

guilty or not guilty

THE DEFENDANT Not guilty -- excuse me Guilty

THE COURT As to the charge murdr in the second

degree with the use of deadly weapon as stated in the

amenoed information filed on or about November 22nd 2013

what is your plea guilty or not guilty

12 THE DEFENDANT Guilty sir

13 THE COURT The Court finds that the defendant

14 understands the nature of the offense charged the

15 onscguences of his plea has made knowing voluntary and

intelligent waiver of us constitutional rights The Gourt

17 will accept his plea at this time Hs Clerk do we have

18 date for sentencing

19 THE CLERK Ys your Honor Counsl how does

20 Jaruary 29th at 900 a.m look

21 MR OHLSON 29th at 900 expoct to be in

22 trial next dor anthr homiid but suppose wc

23 could think wei1 Lake sometime with the sentencing

THE CLERK Ae you avaiiablc on Jaruary z/nd

15
3o



MR OHLSON Yes

THE CLERK January 22nd at 900 am. Mr Hahn

does that work for you

MR HAHN It does

THE COURT Sir youtre going to be given packet

of material from the Division of Parole and Probation Its

mostly hiograpTinal ioformatlon Fill It out as rompletly

as pocsible The mor information th ourt has about you

the time of sentencing the better job were going to be able

lu to do Do you have any guestlons of me about what weve done

11 here today

12 THE DEFENDANT No sir

13 THE COURT All right Mr Hahn anything further

14 on behalf of the State

15 MR HAHN would just recommend that the trial

16 date of February 15 2014 in this case CR12ll6O be vacated

17 And the trial date believe in April for the collateral

18 matter the bribery of witnoss also be vacated

muiii rr\rinm ml -- 4---- -C- 1-_ 4i.-
lUll- LJUL Ike fill- LSL115 LU cOF iOl .iri vO Lii ccl-5C5

20 will be vacated as well Mr Ohison anything on behalf of

21 your client

22 MR OHLSON No yuul Hunur

23 THE COURT This courts in recess

24 -uOo

16



STATE OF NEVADA
ss

County of Washoe

STEPHANIE KOETTINC Certiffed Court Reporter of the

Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada in and

for the County of Washoe do hereby certify

That was present in Department No of the

aboveentitled Court on November 25 2013 at the hour of

900 a.m and took verbatim senotyp notes of the

proceedings had upon the change of plea in the matter of THE

STAlE uF NFVADA Plaintiff vs DVAUCHN KEITHAN KING

11 Defendant Case No CR12116u and CR131149 and thereafter

12 by means of computeraided transcription transcribed them

13 into typewriting as herein appears

14 That the foregoing transcript consisting of pages

through 17 both Inclusive contains full true and

16 complete transcript of my said stenotype notes and is

17 full true and correct record of the proceedirqs had at said

time and place

DATED At Reno Nevada this 21st day of January 2014

22 S/s Stcphariie Yoctting
STEPHANIE KOETTINC CCR 207

23

24

17



SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

STATE OF NEVADA

Plaintiff

vs

DVAUGHN KING

Defendant

____________________________________________________________/

memorandum

pre-sentence report The department has prepared and submitted

presentence report regarding the defendant dated 12/31/13 Counsel has reviewed that report and

submits the following additions and corrections

Page of the report indicates that the defendant suffered incarcerations in

prison The defendant would note that of those were parole violations not the result

of separate convictions

Page of the report states that the defendant was arrested for sex with

minor with mental disability This charge was dismissed

John Ohlson Esq
Bar Number 1672

275 Hill Street Suite 230

Reno Nevada 89501

Telephone 775 323-2700

Attorneys for Defendant

FILED
Electronically

01-16-2014025501 PM

Joey Orduna Hastings

Clerk of the Court

Transaction 4262738

Case No

Dept No

CR12-i 160

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

fly

20

21

fin

23

24

25

76

27

28

DEFENDANTS PRE-SENTENCE MEMORANDUM

Comes now defendant above named and submits the following pre-sentence



Page of the report states that the defendant has 596 days credit for time

served based on his arrest on this offense While technically true it is relevant for

purposes described herein below that the defendant was actually arrested in California at

the instigation of the Sparks Police Department on or about November 2010

investigating this case California authorities arrested the defendant pursuant to this

Sparks request and he was convicted and given an year prison sentence in California

for

Possession of controlled substance while armed The defendant was arrested on this

case thereafter while serving prison term in California

10
Page of the report cites the jail classes completed by the

defendant.i

11

Collective Exhibit hereto are certificates of completion

12

13

Paragraph of the
report

is entitled Offense Synopsis while paragraph

14
VI is labeled Defendants Statement So styling these paragraphs lends the impression

that paragraph represents the truth while paragraph VI simply records defendants

16 avoidance In many cases that may be accurate It should be remembered that paragraphs

17 and VI are the respective accounts of co-defendants each accusing the other of

18

committing the crime This observation does not take away from the defendants

acceptance of responsibility in any way It is merely posed to cast these proceedings in the

20

oroner oersoective

21

22
Consecutive or concurrent with the California sentence As set forth above the

23 warrant in this case was served on the defendant while he was doing an year sentence in

24 California NRS 176.045 provides as follows

25
Whenever person convicted of public offense in this State is under sentence of

26 imprisonment pronounced by another jurisdiction federal or state whether or not

the prior sentence is for the same offense the court in imposing any sentence for

27 the offense committed in this State may in its discretion provide that such

sentence shall run either concurrently or consecutively with the prior sentence

28

-2



The statute therefore grants this Court the unfettered discretion to run this sentence either way

with the existing California sentence In this regard it should be noted that the California arrest

was instigated by Sparks police desire to investigate the defendant for this crime and is therefore

collateral damage from the defendants perspective It should also be noted that the California

offense possession of controlled substance while in possession of firearm is particular

California offense and reaches severity not known in Nevada

Certificate of Counsel Undersigned counsel certifies that

He personally delivered copy of the pre-sentence report to the defendant

10
He discussed the pre-sentence report in person with the defendant

11

During that discussion the defendant asked all question possessed of him

12

13

and those questions were answered by counsel

14
The defendant reads and writes extremely well

15
The defendant obviously understands the report and did articulate changes

16 and corrections to counsel

There is no legal cause why sentence should not be imposed

18

10 AFFIRMATION
Pursuant to NRS 239B.030

20
The undersigned does hereby affirm that the preceding document does not contain the

21

social security number of any person
22

23

Dated this 16th day of January 2014

24
By /s/ John Ohison

John Ohlson Esq

25 BarNumber 1672

275 Hill Street Suite 230

26 Reno Nevada 89501

Telephone 775 323-27u0

27 Attorneys for Defendant

28
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

hereby certify that am an employee of JOHN OHLSON and that on this date

personally caused to be served true copy of the foregoing DEFENDANTS PRE-SENTENCE

MEMORANDUM addressed to

Bruce Hahn Esq
Washoe County District Attorneys Office

P0 BOX 30083

Reno NV 89520

Dated this 16th day of January 2014

____ Via U.S Mail

Via Overnight Mail

Via Hand Delivery

Via Facsimile

Via ECF

12

14

15

16

18

10

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

/s/RobertM May
Robert May

10

11

13

-4-



SCHEDULE OF EXHIBITS

EXHIBIT Certificates of Completion

10

11

12

14

15

16

18

10
-7

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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Amrican Comprehensive Counseling Services

Central Office Location

738 Prater Way
Sparks NV 89431

775-356-0371

Date

Re ACCSGroupChent ___________________

Detention Ctr Booking No /20 206

Dear Mr Ms

Standard disclaimer this correspohdence is 4t and sldtJd not be considered

corn prenensive assessment of performance- orofecidivism nsk

our in-custody group programs YcIu have throughout your stay at the detention

center attended weekif testidiolence groups Please remember

that our protocol prohibits sharing thisformation with other inmates whether or

not they are program oartrciparfls

On behalf of my colleaguesat Arherican Comprehensive Counseling Services

ACCS wish you thtbest resolving your legal entanglements and moving
forward free of domestic violence ACCS personnei wili oe happy to assist you

with transitiorrty community based treatment programs

Very truly yp

wr



WASHOE COUNTYSHERIFF

To whom it may concern

Monday September 24 2012

Booking 12-9206

Housing 08-26

Inmate KINGD VAUGHN KIETHAN

Total weekly sessions attended to date

Successfhlly completed minimum of weekly Substance Abuse

counseling sessions while in custody at the Washoe County Jail The

Substance Abuse counseling was provided by American Comprehensive

Counseling Services A.C.C.S at 911 Parr Blvd

Under Nevada Revised Statute 211.340 this qualifies this person for day

early release from the Washoe County Jail

Attendance verified by 2449

WCSO staff member/ID



Dec 192013

Dan Lemaire MFT
ACCS
860 Tyler Way
SpasNV 89431

775 356 0371

Judge Flannigan

Dept

Reno NV

Re DVaughn King

Your Honor Judge Flannigan

Mr King has been attending Domestic Violence groups at the Washoe County Detention

Center on Pan Blvd in Reno for over year about 60 groups at one per week he has

very rarely missed week He is consistently good participant He will bring up

situations for discussion from his own life or he will have question about subjects that

he is interested in sometimes from book he is reading aiways relevant to the context of

Domestic Violence group He does not distract us from the subject matter at hand or

derail the group When he has questions from his own life he is open to feedback from

others and will give thoughtful consideration to what others suggest making sure he

understands thoroughly what others are saying He also is able to give healthy feedback

to other group members in manner that is clear understandablepnd compassionate

Mr King is learner always interested in going little deeper than most into any given

subject He is interested in what others brin to the group and typically is attentive to

whatever is being discussed He does not monopoliLe discussion but wili be sure to

give his input if he has an opinion He seems to be well respected by others and is

certainly respectful towards everyone else in the room as have experienced him He

speaks fondly of his children and family and his concerns for them seem to be consistent

and authentic

Respectfl.ully

Dan Lemaire MFT

860 Tyler Way

Sparks Nevada 89431 775 356.0371

603 East Robinson Street
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PROOF OF SERVICE OF ELECTRONIC HUNG

filing has been submitted to the court RE CR12-i 160

Judge PATRICK FLANAGAN

Official File Stamp 01-09-2014085913

Clerk Accepted 01-09-2014090703

Court Second Judicial District Court State of Nevada

STATEOF NEVADA VS DVAUGHNKEITHAN
Casn Title

KING TN D7

Documents Submitted PSI Confidential

Filed By DIV OF PAROLE PROBATION

You may review this filing by clicking on the

following link to take you to your cases

This notice was automatically generated by the courts auto-notification system
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The following people were served electronically

BRUCE HAHN ESQ for STATE OF NEVADA

JOHN OHLSON ESO for DVAUGHN KING
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FILED
Electronically

2014-01-23 12500

Joey Orduna Hastin

Clerk of the Court

Transaction 42716
CODE 1850

IN THE SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF WASHOE

STATE OF NEVADA

10 Plaintiff

11 vs Case No CRI2-1160

12 DVAUGHN KEITHAN KING Dept No

13 Defendant

14

15 JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

16 The Defendant having entered plea of guilty and no sufficient cause

17 being shown by Defendant as to why judgment should not be pronounced against him

18 the Court rendered judgment as follows

19 Dvaughn Keithan King is guilty of the crime of Murder in the Second Degree

20 With the Use of Deadly Weapon violation of NRS 200.010 NRS 200.030 and NRS

21 193.165 felony as charged in the Amended Information and that he be punished by

22 imprisonment in the Nevada State Prison for the term of Life With the Possibility of

23 Parole with parole eligibility beginning when minimum of Ten 10 years has been

24 served Further the Court having considered Paragraphs through as described in

25 NRS 193.1651 imposes an additional penalty of consecutive term of imprisonment in

26 the Nevada State Prison for minimum term of Fifty-Three 53 months to maximum

27 term of Two Hundred and Forty 240 months for the Use of Deadly Weapon

28 enhancement It is further ordered that both sentences will be served consecutively to



the sentence previously imposed in Case No 0F07661 with credit for time served in the

amount of Six Hundred and Fifty-One Days 651 days

It is further ordered that the Defendant shall pay the statutory Twenty-Five

Dollar $25.00 administrative assessment fee the One Hundred Fifty Dollar $150.00

DNA testing fee and submit to DNA analysis to determine the presence of genetic

markers if not previously ordered the Three Dollar $3.00 administrative assessment

fee for obtaining biological specimen and conducting genetic marker analysis if not

previously ordered and reimburse the County of Washoe the sum of Five Hundred

Dollars $500.00 for legal representation

10 Any fine fee or administrative assessment imposed upon the Defendant

11 today as reflected in this Judgment of Conviction constitutes lien as defined in Nevada

12 Revised Statutes NRS 176.275 Should the Defendant not pay these fines fees or

13 assessments collection efforts may be undertaken against him

14 Dated this
CL

day of January 2014

15

17 ______ ___
DISTRICT JU
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APPEARANCES

For the State

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY

By BRUCE HAHN ESQ
P.O Box 30083

Reno Nevada

For the Defendant
JOHN OHLSON ESQ
Attorney at Law

Rcno Nevada
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RENO NEVADA January 22 2014 900 a.n

oOo
THE CLERK Case number CR131149 State of Nevada

versus Dvaughn King Matter set for motion to dismiss

indictment And case number CR12-1160 State of Nevada

vorsus Dvaughn Keithan King Matter set for sentencing

Counsel and the Division please state your appearanc

MR HAHN Bruce Hahn for the State

10 MR OHLSON Good morning your Honor John

11 Ohison for the defendant Hes in custody and present

12 MS IVESON Your Honor Jennifer Iveson for the

13 Division We have two corrections to make to the presentence

14 investigation report

15 THE COURT Just minute Let me pull it up

16 This is the time set for sentencing in the aboveentitled

17 case The Court is in receipt of presentence investiqation

18 report prepared December 31st Have counsel had an

19 ppotunity to review the report and ara there any facts

20 errors or omissions you want to the brinq to the Courts

21 attcntion7 Mr Ohlson the Court is also in receipt of the

dJndants presntence mmorandum filed Januarl l6Lh 2014

23 Mr Ohlson

24 MD uHLSON Yes yur honor We did file

cc



presentenoe memorandum And as that memorandum states Ive

had the opportunity to disouss the presentence report with

Mr King Weve gone over it We disoussed his exceptions

to the report whioh are noted in the memorandum Were

prepared for sentenoing today Mr King will want to address

the Court and have one witness to present

THE OUPT Lt me hear from the DivisIon You

had some corretions to the raport

MS IVESON Yes your Honor On page one under

10 sentenoing date it should be January 22nd 2014

11 THE COURT All right

MS IVESON 0n pag eight under crdit tme

13 served it should be June 6th 2012 to January 22nd 2014

14 596 days is the oorreot amount

15 THE COURT 596

16 MS IVESON Yes your Honor

17 THE COURT All right Mr Ohlson

18 MR OHLSON Yes your Honor As to the credit

19 time servcd think the rurd shows thaL Mr King was

20 arrested on warrant dated April 19th 2012 on this offense

21 THE COURT was confused by that as well

z2 Apparently Mr King was out of cusrody until the Sparks

23 warrant is served and then he picks up the PCS with weapon

24 MR OHtSON think not think he was



arrested Sparks Police contacted the authorities in

California who contacted Mr King and that resulted in his

arrest on the possession

THE COURT The PCS

MR OHLSON Yes And his incarcration on that

offense Subsequently he was in prison on California on

that offense and arrested on the Sparks warrant and brought

to Nevada

THE COURT How long was he in California custody

10 before tnat

11 THE DEFENDANT 11/8/2010

12 THE COURT Sc the Sparks warrant was served

13 November 8th

14 MR OHLSON April 12th

15 THE COURT Was that the warrant or was that just

16 request

17 MR HAHN Judge forgive me Eruce Hahn have

18 little bit different perspective The arrest affidavit and

19 cLiminal complaint was filed oii April 19 2012

20 Subsequently the defendant once he discovered of the hold

21 he initiated detainers Pursuant to the

22 THE COURT Wds Ii aiedy Iii custudy

23 MR HAHN Yes he was serving California prison

24 sentence And so idie defencant thereafter initiaLed



proceedings under the lAD So its the States perspective

that any that the time involved here really begins when he

was booked in the Washoe County Jail When he crossed over

the State lines came to Washoe County from Caiifornia that

would have been the date that the Division reflects which

believe is June 6th 2012

THE COURT But hes held

HR HAHN he was being held fri California thats

true under California charges

10 THE COURT Correct

11 MR HAHN We filed the criminal complaint in

12 April of 2012 specifically the date was April 19th of 2012

13 However merely because we had filed comp ant its the

14 States perspective that credit wouldnt begin to accrue

15 necessarily If California wishes to give him credit for

16 that thats fine But urtil he was booked into in Washoe

17 County in June 6th 2012 that would be effective date

MR OHLSON Lets just say something happened in

19 CAfornia and was rleasd on th alifornia chrges

20 THE COURT Hed still be held on the Nevada

21 charges

22 MP HLSON Thats right

23 THE COURT Wtat would be the credit time served

24 if bckd it up to Apiil 1h



MS 1VESON April 19th to 2012

MR OHLSON Another 48 days we oaloulate

MS IVESON would have 55 days your Honor

THE COURT An additional 55 on top of 596

MS IVESON 654 your Honor

THE COURT 54 or 51

MS IVESOM apologize 651

THE COURT They warned me in sohool not to do

math in public for reason

lu MR OHLSON Always an appropriate admonition

THE COURT And one other thing had for

Divicion on of th oonoerns havc in these presentenoe

13 investigation reports is every time prisoner is revoked on

14 parole and reenters itVs oounted as another conviction So

you have somebody who is convioted its one oonviction he

16 or she is paroled and then parole is revoked theyre

17 returned the Division counts that as second conviction

18 MS IVESON We oount it revooation and parole

19 nut dnothet cuiiviotiuii felony oonvicLion

MR OHISON In fairnss to the departmnt

21 think the report oounts it as an inoarceration not

22 separate conviction

23 THE COURT see All right

24 MS IVESOM Im sorry Yes if he goes back to

cc



prison its another prison sentence

THE COURT Even though hes serving the same

prison sentence

MS IVESON flats how California counts it your

Honor

THE COURT All right

MR OHLSON Bfore we proceed further ran

Mr King be relieved of one of his handcuffs so ho can have

drink of water please

10 THE COURT Deputy yes iou have witness

11 Mr Ohlson

12 MR OHLSON do Nancy King yonr Honor

13 One witness sworn at this time

14 THE COURT Mr Ohlson

BY MR OHLSON

16 What is your name

17 Nancy King

18 Are you related to the defendant

10

20 How are you related

21 Im his wife

22 Whn wrt you mdLrid to him

23 January 9th 2004

24 Do you two iiwve dxiy childiwn LogeLiler



Yes We have sixyearold sari

When did Mr King go into prison in California

Do you recall Was it 2012 2010 Im sorry

November of 2010

Have you been in communication with him since hes

been incarcerated

Yes

Have you noted any change in hrs character since

he has been incarcerated

10 Yca Hes gone to unseling sessions and see

11 that hes found purpose in life now that te has want to

12 say the gift but he knows how to reach people and believe

13 that he wants to help people not follow in his same footsteps

14 and try to keep them from making the same horrible decisions

15 hes had

16 Youre aware of the offense to whi5 your husband

17 has pled guilty

18 Yes do want to say that end my condolences

19 to Mr Youngs family and truly snrry for th pain and

20 the loss that you guys are dealing with

21 Have you been in regular contact with your husband

22 sin was ncarnratd In 2Olfl

23 Yes

24 on ntin up to thIb dao Lu comrruniace with

Js



him to the extent that you can --

Yes

during his incarceration Do you have any

hopes to he reunited on the outside with your husband

beiieve that one day our family will be put back

together and believe hes going to be better person than

when he went into jail and that will not wont make

the same mistakes that hes done before believe that this

has happened for reason in that hes finally figured out

10 what life is supposed to be about

11 Whats your sons name

12 Daviar King

13 Are you In contact with other members of your

14 husbands family

15 Yes all of his family

16 Are any of them present in court today

17 Yes his mom his dad and his brother

18 Back in the back of the courtroom

20 And they traveled here from where

21 His dad traveled from Mississippi and his mom and

22 brutIii t1dvld ffum Clifurnia

23 Okay Do you have anything else to add

24 Not ttat ttiiiik of

10



MR OHLSON Thats all your Honor

THE COURT Mr Hahn any questions

MR HAHN waive Thank you for coming

THE COURT Thank you maam Watch your step

THE WITNESS Okay

THE COURT Mr Ohison any further questions

MR OHLSON Mr King would lIke to be heard yur

Honor assume by statute you want that done now

THE COURT Let me hear from the State

10 MR HAHN Briefly your Honor What woulo

11 anticipate is just road map will be offering one

12 witness to address just couple of things Number nne tn

13 address Mr Kings exceptions to the presentence report to

14 address few gaps that are in the presentence report to

15 address perhaps Ms Kings perspective of change in

16 character of her husband and then of course to address one

17 of the issues in this case which is consecutive versus

18 corcurrent with the California matter So thats the purpose

19 of the statement and the State respccs and intnds tu honui

20 the plea agreement

21 With that would be offering one witness Ill

22 uffet sume argurrent and Im elsu infoLmed that three

23 witnesses would like to offer victim impact statements

24 They indicate that theyre statutorily qualiid OuL victim
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witnesses interviewed them and they are Evelyn Young who is

the sister of the deceased Kianna Pride who is the sister

the deceased and then Karen Jones who is the mother of the

deceased They wish to exercise their right to be heard

last

THE COURT Certainly You want to proceed with

the other witnesses

MR HAHN Thank you just one witness

MR OHLSON Can we get couple of chairs your

Ilonur it looks like wete goIng to be here while

THE COURT Certainly

One witness sworn at this time

MR HAHN As Mr Callop is being sea ed can

approah the clerk with an exhibit

THE COURT Certainly

THE CLERK Exhibit marked for identification

MR HAHN Let the record reflect Im showing

defense counsel Exhibit which has been provided in the

crurse of discovery

THE COURT Mr Hahn your witness

MR HAHN May approach

THE COURT ertain1

BY MR HAHN

Mn Caiop could you share your foil name ann

12



spell your last name please

Yes My name is Ken Gallop Gallop
Your occupation sir

Occupation is detective with the Sparks Police

Department in Sparks Nevada

How long have you served as sworn law

enforcement peace officer in the State of Nevada

Just over 20 years

Mr Gallop you know why asked you here is that

10 true

11 Yes sir

12 If could would like you to address couple

13 of matters Specifically would like to offer your

14 perspective of the evidence to address perhaps an exception

15 that Mr Toy the codeferdant was owed drug money from

16 Mr Young and to also address the principal suspect who is

17 the principal suspect in terms of the evidence that you

18 assessed in this case May do that

10 Yes sir

20 Are you familiar with the term case agent

21 am

2L What does it mean

23 case agent is term used by our department to

24 defin who th detetives aie that respoilbible for

13



overseeing the entire investigation The oase agent also is

an active investigator in the case So as the investigation

proceeds with the numerous detectives the case agent is

ultimately responsible for putting together what we call

binders the binders So its culmination of the entire

investigative effort in any case The case agent puts

together binder to demonstrate tIe enLre case

Was that your role in this case

Yes

10 Are you acguainced with all the law enforcement

11 reports gathered and garnered by the Sparks Police

12 Department

13 am

14 Does that also include California authorities as

15 well

16 It did numerous

17 With regard to some of the individuals in

18 assessing those two concerns that addressed to you is

19 there document in front of you Exhibit

20 Yes sir

21 Are you acguainted with it

22 am

23 What is it

mt-4- -m -- -.-
itso cport act ceiilink icport aiiu LI5
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indicates some of the people involved in this case

THE COURT Could you spell that Penlink

THE WITNESS Penlink your Honor Its

Penlink Its software program thats utilized by

law enforcement specifically the Sparks Police Department

to enter in cellular phone data and communications and that

cellular phone data is used to create chart for

demonstrative purposes to show communications between certain

cell phones In this case it shows communications between

10 some people invoived in rhis case

11 BY MR HAHN

12 And how was that chart generated or compiled2

13 This chart was

14 MR OHLSON Your Honor Im going to raise an

15 objection at this point Testimony at this time as to the

16 defendants guilt has been usurped by his guilty plea If

17 were pomp to have some testimony that bears upon the

18 Courts decision as to sentencing thats one thing but hes

12 arceptd respnsibility and antered h4s

20 tHE COURT understand that but even under the

21 federal sentencIng guidelines role in the offense is

22 factr to tak int consideration

23 MR OHLSON urderstand that as long as were

z4 not rlitiati2g whu done wisa

15



THE COURT All right with that proviso

MR HAHN Again the purpose of the State

offering this is therevs been some representations made by

Mr King that dont know would sguare with the evidence

Were trying to offer the Court different perspective for

you to make decision today

THE COURT Well this is aroument so go ahead

BY MR HAHN

Very well You mentioned that was compiled by

10 data entered into the standard utilized suftware by Spaiks

11 Police Department to generate that doument is that true

12 Correct

13 Now with regard to you determining who the

14 primary suspect was are there some individuals identified on

15 that document

16 Yes there are

17 Id like to start with an individual identified as

18 Tom Young is that the deceased

19 Ys

20 Is that person on the document

21 Yes

22 How did you attempt to determne who the primary

23 suspect was from the data available from Tom Young the

24 dwcasod

16



Relating to this document alone we utilized cell

phone data of two cellular telephones that were utilized and

identified as being utilized by Tommy Young in this case

And were you able to identify some recent phone

traffic between him and an individual in California

Not specifically with Tommy Youngs cellular

telephones

Very well Did you determine any connection at

all between Tommy Youngs cellular telephones and the

10 codefendant Henry Toy

11 No

12 Very well With reqard to the Tom Young cell

13 phones were those analyzed

14 Yes

15 And did you attempt to determine leads of the

16 primary suspect in that with the cell phone

17 Yes With the physical cell phone we were

16 attempting to gather information of who may or may not have

19 been sneaking to Tnmmy Young prior to th incident

20 And were you able to find someone who had been

21 speaking with him recently

22 WIth his cliular tlphnes no not

23 specifically

14 Whne cellla taiphone did you find link

17



We found link to Tomiry Young through Dvaughn

Kings oellular telephones and some other people

Now with regard to Mr Kings oeli phones how

did you gain access to those

Mr King was in possession of one cellular

telephone at the time of his arrest for the parole violation

In California and then the Sparks Police Department traveled

to Sacramento and continued the investigation over there We

worked with the Sacramento authorities the police department

10 and the sheriffs office and through their efforts and our

11 investigation we discovered another cellular teiephone

12 pursuant to search warrants over there in Sacramento

13 Were you able to fnd communications between the

14 celi phones of Dvaughn King the defendant and the deceased

15 Tommy Young

16 Yes

17 How recent was that communication you recall

18 As recent as approximately four weeks prior to the

lQ Imurdr

20 Now with regard to another source are you

21 acquainted with the name Henry Toy the codefendant in this

cse

23 Yes am

24 Were you able to obtain irformation from ijim

/1
oo
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Yes

Was he truthful in the initial statements That he

made

No

MR OHILSON Objection

THE COURT Sustained

BY MR HAHN

the

pan

not able

revealed

not truthful

With regard to further investigation did he

ultimately provide some type of identification by photo

He did

Who did that lead you to

It ld us to Ovaughn King

With regard So another name on that Peniink

document that you have there are you acguainted with the

name Hanna Malatu

Yes

Who 15 shc

did

they10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

Id

12

20

21

22

23

25

Very well With regard to his representations

initial representations that Mr Toy offered did

out 4n terms of youi iitvestigaflon

No The initial statements made by Mr Toy were

to be corroborated and therefore our investigation

later on that in fact the initial statements were

19



She was girlfriend of Dvaughn King

In connection with your contact with her did

you is that where you found the other cell phone belonging

to Dvaughn King that you referred to

Yes

Did you discover any connection or contact between

Henry Toy and Ms Malatu

No

Is there another individual on that Penlink

10 documenL identified as an Eric King

11 Yes

12 Who is Mr Eric Kinc

13 Eric King is actually friends of the deceased in

14 this case Tommy Young Our investigation revealed he was

15 actually family friend of Mr Youngs family We also

16 discovered that he was friends and acquainted with Dvaughn

17 Kinq but we could not determine that there was any family

18 connection based on the same last name Thats what we found

19 out about Mr Eric King

20 Mow with regard to Mr Eric Kino did you find

21 any connection between Mr Eric King and Henry Toy

22

23 And what was Mr King Eric Kings connection with

24 Mr Dvughn King

20



Mr Eric King was the middle man who facilitated

drug deals between Dvaughn King and Tommy Young

Is there further name identified on that

document as Sherri Mitchell

Yes

Who is Sherri Mitchell

Sherri Mitchell is prostitute who was acguainted

with and friends with Dvaughn King

And with regard to Sherri Mitchell did you find

10 any connectior by phone or otherwise or knowledge prior to

11 the murder of Tommy Young between her and Henry Toy

12 No

13 Did Ms Mitchell provide you some information that

14 led you to help determJne primary suspect in this case

She did

16 Could you summarize that briefly for the Court

17 please

1t5 She was at the Grand Sierra Resort in Reno

19 Nevada the early mnrning hurs of the murder She was

20 picked up by Dvaughn King and Henry Toy She provided

21 directions to Tommy Youngs house unknowingly She did not

22 understand know what was about to our based on our

23 investigation

24 The diictioris were providcd at ch request

21



Dvaughn King Upon arrival to Youngs residence she

indicated she was surprised that they actually drove past it

when she identified it to Mr King and Mr Toy The vehicle

was parked kind of around the corner and she remained in the

vehicle when Mr King Dvaughn King and Henry Toy exited the

vehicle and proceeded towards Tommy Youngs house on foot

Her attention was then drawn to Henry Toy

returning to the vehicle claiming that he had been shot in

the legs Dvaughn King was assisting him coming back to the

10 vehicle She overheard Henry Toy make comment about

11 dropping his gun And both gentlemen got into the vehicle

12 and drove away

13 She was present when Dvaughn King dropped off

14 Henry Toy in the 800 block of North Sierra in Reno and then

15 pleaded with Mr King to let her out of the vehicle She was

16 extremely afraid

17 So in fairness did you fnd evdence that two

18 guns had been recently tired in connection with your

19 invstigatinn with what happenad on Yrrk

20 Yes

21 Id like to move forward if may Are you

acquaintad uith the nvastigatinn af the Sanramanto County

23 authorities did in connection with the charge that was

24 addrasd aarlir spe fid1ly posccsiion of con rllcd

22



substance involving Mr King

Yes

With regard to that matter was that initiated by

virtue of search warrants that were obtained in connection

with the murder investigation in California

The drug charges were as result of evidence

found through those search warrants yes

Was the approximate amount of the methamphetamine

in the case was it in excess of 100 grams

10 Yes It was approximately guartet pound of

11 methamphetamine

12 And where were the druqs located

13 The drugs were located in storage unit that was

14 rented in the name of Nancy King

15 Was there also separate storage unit that you

16 were able to identify that Mr Dvaughn King was associated

17 with7

lb Yes

1Q And who was that

20 That second storage unit was identified as beinu

21 rent the by Hannah Malatu or in the name of Hannah Malatu

22 In addressing this component did you discover any

23 evidence that youre acguainted with to connect the drugs

3A that were found in he storage unit in bacramcnto with

2i



Nevada

No

With regard to as Im just finishing up the

questions have for you with regard to the extradition

prooess is it your understanding that extradition was sought

on or about April 30th 2012 pursuant to the criminal

complaint that was filed on or about April 19 2012 on

Mr King

That is my understanding yes

10 And Mr Kng was booked into the Washoe County

11 Jail on or about June 6th 2012

12 Correct

13 And did your investgation ultimately stop when

14 Mr King was brought to Washoe County or did it continue

15 The investigation continud

16 Did that involve monitoring of conversations

17 between Ms King Nancy King the one who testified earlier

lb and Dvaughn Kng

12 Ys All ommuniatins that Dvaughn King

20 utilized through the detention center here at Washoe County

21 was monitored

22 Without giving us the content of that those

23 conversations between the two did that lead you to

14 ultimdtly recommend gLand jury investigatln into



Mr King

Yes

And in connection with the investigation that the

Grand Jury conducted into Mr King did you find any similar

conduct that was done by Henry Toy

No

MR HAHN dont have any other questions

THE COURT Mr Ohlson

BY MR OHLSON

So were clear the Sparks Police Depdrtrrent

ii identified Mr King as suspect in the Young killing before

12 he was arrested by California authorities isnt that rioht

13 He was dentified as being involved in this case

14 yes prior to his arrest in California

13 Okay And after he was identified there was some

16 information received by Sparks Police Department that he was

17 physically located in Sacramento isnt that right

18 Yes sacramento contacted Sparks Police

19 Dpartment pnn his arrest

20 You werent involved prior Lo his arrest in

21 California

22 No We actually left for California that night

23 Okay Were you involved in the application for

24 sedr vdLrnt In dIIfornla

25



At what point

At any point

Yes was

So the reports that indicate you were invoived in

that are accurate

Excuse me That was or was not

The reports that yur department was involved in

the application for the search warrant are accurate isnt

that right

10 Yes sir Im actually named in some of those

11 affidavits

12 The handgun that was rcverd that was

13 determined not to be involved in the Young killing isnt

14 that right

15 Which handgun sir

16 The handgun that was retrieved in California in

17 Sacramento from Mr Kings residence

18 We didnt find gun at his residence

19 Luu found it in tii btoaye facility

20 No sir

21 Where

22 tiaridgri was locaLed at Hasiria Ma1 atu tesaderice

23 And that wasnt involved

a4 Tsiat handgun was not ovolved no sir

26



MR OHLSON Okay Thats at

THE COURT Any qusLions Mr Hahn

BY MR HAHN

Im sorry negleoted to ask one question

Mr Callop with reqard to Mr Toy did you disoover any

evidenoe that Mr Toy was in any type of narootios debt

relationship with Tommy Young

Throughout this threeyear investigation we found

no evidenoe whatsoever that Henry Toy and Tommy Young knew

10 ona another prior to ftc murder

11 MR HAHN NotSing else Thank you

12 THE COURT That raise any questions Mr Ohlson

13 MR OHLSON No thank you

14 MR HAHN Thats the States representation with

15 renard to evid noe Were prepared to prooaed to argument

16 wher the tine the Court is ready

17 THE COURT Lets talk about argument

ft Mr Ohison

19 MB OHLON Your Honor raisd bgger issuos

20 that were supported in our presentene memorandum basioally

21 wi regard to the oonseoutive or oonourrent sentenoing in

ft this raJ with the time that Mr KIng has already bn
23 sentenoed in California And we believe that the appropriate

24 entQnce i11 th uan would ognize th CalIfornia sentenc

27



as arising and consequential of the Nevada investigation and

that accordingly this Court ought to sentence Mr King

concurrently with his California conviction

In addition Mr King does have family thats

supportive of him that would like to see him on the mutside

at some point in time He has taken the effort to

demonstrate patt towards rehabilitatIon while hes been

both in prisor and in the Washoe County Jail which is

indicative of the programs t5at hes been involved in and his

10 behaiior in jail

11 With that further Mr King wouid like to address

12 the Court

THE COURT Ill give him an opportunity Let me

14 hear argument from the State

15 MR HAHN would invite the Court to refiect on

16 some of the earlier testimony that Mr Caliop had offered

17 this Court at the time when Mr Mci zzo was Mr Kings

18 counsel and some of the representations and whatnot that

10 re again offcrad by Oetetive Gaiip

20 Judge with reoard to the sentence in this case

21 the State is recommending that the Court impose term of

22 life imprisunment with th pussbiiiy uf piui within tun

23 years Further the State is recommending for th

enhancement the to 72iiiui$ii coiieuive tu Lhe term

28



Judge with regard to these two terms we are also

recommending that these terms run consecutive to his

underlying California sentence and would offer the Court

couple of comments with regard to this

Almost guarter pound of methamphetamine that was

discovered in storage unit that was being that was under

Nancy Kings name it suogests thirk perhaps

meaningful distribution network if not just store-housing

think the evidence is fair for the Court to conclude that

10 there was interes in opening up perhaps new market in

11 Reno And so when hear concern that Mr King has about

12 maybe this sort of being collateral damage the Califnrnia

13 matter with ultimately the murder that occurred in Nevada

14 dont have dont share that same perspective judge

What were talking about is were talkirg doout

16 convicted felon who had acess to weapon who had 100 grams

17 of methamphetamine in excess in storaqe unit in

18 California that happened to be discovered in connection with

much larger invcstigation two different locations tw

20 different distribution networks And for that reason judge

21 alone believe that mitigates in favor of the consecutive

22 sentence with whatver the Court renders hare in connction

23 with the California sentence he was serving time for Absent

the stand ready answer any gucsions

29



THE COURT No Thank you

MR OHLSON One point if may

THE COURT Certainly

MR OHLSON Apparentiy in the California oase

Mr Kings oonviotion relates to the substances found at the

residence and not in the storage unit

THE COURT Storage unit

MR OHLSON That those storage unit substances

that case was dismissed upon his conviction in the other

10 matter So thats the only final argument

11 THE COURT Mr King the law affords you an

12 opportunity to address the Court at tEn time ef sentnning in

13 terms of the presentence investigation report mitigation

14 punishment any matter you want to bring to the Courts

15 atthntion invite you to do that at this time if you wish

16 THE DEFENDANT Ill take responsibility for my

17 actions understand youve been dome this for quite

18 sometime and you pretty much heard everything you know And

10 know yourc not smaone wth is going to conned nto

20 being swayed one way or another But with my utmost

21 sincerity your Honor stand before you today not the same

22 man that was three jears ago

23 Im not going to sit here and tell you that

th tound Cod because that woud be Iyliiy to moth lIke saying
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found my oar keys or something But he has dcfinitely found

me On one token am thank you for these circumstances

that have produoed growth and transformation in me On

another have great deal of sadness and empathy for the

families involved in this oase especially the Young family

Karen Kianna Evelyn Shaniqua

THE WITNESS Joseph

THE DEFENDANT Yes And Ms Evelyn Mount

understand that forgiveness is the result of receiving proof

10 over period of time and needing more proof than anything

11 So today will not ask that of you which makes sense to me

12 given the cravitv of matters am deeply serry Icr ycTr

13 loss and look forward to the day you can truly forgive me

14 for the pain and suffering my actions have caused your

15 fami1y which can only imayine you iRight be feeling

16 Your Honor as ponder my legacy will leave

17 decided that 100 years from now Lhat want to be known as

18 somebody who brought out the best in people somebody who

19 left the world batter place Matrial acmpllshnents will

20 soon be forgotten The only thino that lasts is the

21 Investment we make In other peoples lives

22 With that blng said pray th Curt and th

23 families for an opportunity to give back to the others other

24 wayward youth who may find thamaelv In sIthildi
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circumstances frcm bad decision making pray to someday to

be in position where society welcomes me and Im able Lo

allow my life experiences to be beacon to others

At the end of the day Im not what once was and

know Im not who oucht to be Hes not done with me So

by the grace of Cod Im not who used to be thank the

Court for allowing me to share and Im prepared to accept

whatever you deem is appropriate

THE COURT Thank you sir Mr Hahn You may be

10 seated

11 MR HAHN Courts indulgence please

12 THE COURT Take your time

13 One witness sworn at this time

14 BY MR HAHN

15 Would you tell us your name and spell your last

16 name please

17 Evelyn Young Y-o-u-n-g

18 Are you related to the young man we were speaking

12 of earlier this mrning Tommy Young

20 Yes

21 What was your relationship with him

22 Im his slstr

23 Ms Young what want to do is dont have any

24 questioxi for you bust want to allow you share frorLi
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your heart to Judge Flanagan some of your feelings about the

crime the loss and the impact it has had upon you Please

feel free

was there the night that the murder happened and

its huge loss It was my brother taken away from me my

friend my -- someone who deeply loved was taken away And

theres no reason good enough for his life not being here

today fhereTs no reason good enough

mean he had children that are now left beSind

10 He was father brother son He was somebody ieportant

11 and hes not here today and theres no reason why he

12 shouldnt be here today He will truly be missed and theres

13 no reason for him not to be here Theres no excuse

14 whatsoever

15 THE COUPT Thank you maam Mr Hahn next

16 witness

17 One witness sworn at this Lime

i8 BY MR HAHM

19 Could you tell us your nam and spell your last

20 name please

21 Kianna Young but now its Pride Pr-i--d--e

Maam cnuld yru share with us ar you re1atd to

23 the deceased in this case Tommy Yourg that weve been

24 spaking
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Hes my older brother

Older brother

Hes number two of the older brothers

Okay Very well If you would dont have any

specific questons for you Im just going to ask you if you

would be so kind if you wish to share with the judge some

of the feelings on your heart about the crime about bow its

impacted you and your family and the loss

dont even know where to start Whatever you

10 guys had going on it wasnt that serious You shouldnt

11 take an incident like this to make better man The minute

12 you had children you should have became that better man

13 Whatever the issue was it could have been prevented

14 They speak about saying tiat he had it wasnt

1C something t5at he wanted to do or it wasnt intended

16 whatever If thats the case then he wouldnt have gone up

17 there with that intent This man came from across state

18 lines to inflict harm on somebody And obviously whatover

1Q it was he meant tr do happned and tr that doesnt secm

20 like somebody they did somethinq LIey wanted to do aint

21 no sorry in that Right now Im bitter and theres nothing

02 nobdy can say can prbably make me fel btter right now

23 Maybe in the future things will be better for me For right

now today veryt5 in that vaughn was lntcnded
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what he meant to do and this is the outcome of what he did

He cant take it back You can say youre sorry

to however many people you want to but youre going to go

home to your son and your daughters eventually you know or

however My brother will never go back to his children His

girls will never see him Hell never see them become the

young women theyll become one day And for that dont

have any aint nothing you can say or do can make me

better today nobody

10 To your family Im sorry that we all got to go

11 through this and excuse the way feel right now but

12 dont have no feelings for any of you right now Not to say

13 that anything bad about you Maybe in the future like

14 said it will change But Im pretty sure you can understand

lo where Im coming from right now

16 know you from school l3vaughn never Lhought

17 we would ever come across each others path like this was

18 almost at loss when found out who it was that they were

19 even sayng You knnw what wean Whatver it is is

20 whatever it is it cant be brought back now You claim to

21 be better man it shouldnt have took this to become

22 better man

23 dont want to see nobody go to jail have

74 airtbet bLhr thdt dong 1if in all Ym know what
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mesn

dont

back

jail

10 BY MR HAHN

12 last name

13

14

15

16

1/ today9

lb

20

21

22

23

24

Thats bulishit Its just not that serious And

know what to say Im hurt Cant bring my brother

Id like to see you spend the rest of your life in

Its up to him but thats how feel today

THE DEFENDANT understand

THE WITNESE Thats all got to say

THE COURT Mr Ohlson

MR OHLSON No thank you

One witness sworn at this time

Would you share with us your rame and spell your

please

My name is Karen Jones Jones
How are you related to the deceased Tommy Young

Hes my son

Ms Jones did you ask to be able to be heard

did

Would yu like to sharc some of your fcelings on

the impact of the crime and the loss and the circumstances

with Judgc Flanagan

would

Co ahead and just share from your heart if you

would
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11 waited long time for this Its been three

years have passed have been lost Horrible time that Ive

ever had to endure losing child in my own home My other

kids were there So imagine when got that phone call It

was more than thought could bear

These people invaded my home That wasnt Tommys

home that was my home He was there but that was my home

wasnt their fri nd They came in my home and they killed

my son

10 am grateful that serve God that has brought

11 me to this point Weve had to go through some changes It

12 was months later that found out that my youngest dauohter

13 that was there was going through some things She was at

14 school one day and she just totally freaked out thinking

15 about what she had witnessed from hat brother At the tine

16 she was 16 years old Shes gone through counseling since

17 then and shes better Shes out in the hall now We have

18 to be in that home every day in the room where he was killed

1Q In the beginning was very vary angry at what

20 you had done You had no right to do that Your name is not

21 God its Dvaughn

22 THE DEEENDANT Yes maam

23 THE WITNESS And you had no right to do what you

24 did Thc one onsolation that da have and Im not aure it
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you meant it or not but youre heading in the right

direction getting and developing relationship with God

because thats the only thing and the only one that is going

to bring you through And its because of him Im able to

say to you today Dvaughn that forgive you truly

forgive you for what youve done And its my true desire

that you do develop righteous relationslip with God and

learr who you can be and what you can do for the future

because thats all you have to look forward to We cant go

10 back and change anything that has happened All of this is

11 not going to bring my son back

12 But the fact that you even mentioned that you know

13 that there is God brings joy to my heart Im able to do

14 this today just want you to understand by going through

15 that you will realize what you had dore Youve changed

16 peoples lives that didnt have any reason whatsoever to be

17 chanqed like that You had no right to do that none

is whatsomver Thats all

19 THE GGU9T Thank yu maam

20 MR HAHN Your Honor will advise thats the

21 sum of all the witnasses who want to be heard And if may

22 just waned tnder Exhibit for rord

23 MR OHLSGN No objection

24 HE GGURT Thank you Exhibit is dmirccd

38



judge has to take lot of things into oonsideration in

imposing judgment on human being The Court has to take

into consideratior the defendant the defendants baokground

the defendants personal history the defendants family

employment military history eduoation

In this oase the Court finds the dofendant is

very intelligent artioulate individual and that is to his

credit and it is in many sense shame waste So much

good could have been brought with the proper application of

10 t5at intelligence

11 The Court has to take into consideration the

12 victim In this case theres not one victim there are many

13 victims many innocent victms We have the parents of the

14 decedent the parents of the defendant children inrocent

15 children who grow up not knowing their father fathers Our

16 communities will iose what good could have come from the

17 contribution these men could have made

18 The uourt has to take into consideration the

19 nRtlre of th crime This murder mirdr mst foul shot

20 coldblooded in mothers home The Court has to take into

21 consideration the impact the crime has not just on the

72 family hut nn veryhndy

23 The Court has to take into consideration the goals

24 of phlnis mnt rehJmilitirn ibclat mp



retribution Those are iegitimate penological

considerations

General deterrence specific deterrence

specifically the sentence has to deter the individual from

committing the crime again Generally whatever sentence is

imposed has to reflect the voice and the values of the

community what the community feels about this crine such

that ii someone reads it in the paper hears abou it they

too will be deterred from following this example and perhaps

10 spa tke life of another human being

11 For as long as human beings have gathered together

12 in society there have en certain immutable laws You find

13 them in the Old Testament in Deuteronomy and Leviticus the

14 Decalogue log the Ten Commandments as old as that The

15 Fifth Commandment four simple words thousand shalt not

16 kill

17 We can go back to the Poman stoics that form much

of the law that we follow here today Cicmro speaks of

certain laws that have always boen prt of who we are as

20 human beings sui generis law of the people one of which is

21 aw against violent acts against other human beings Its

22 that old And yat toda7 baie before us anothr xamp1 of

23 young mans death at the hands of another man Senseless

2-i sensless dcath Snselass snselss dcath
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Many people oonsider judges to be powerful people

The longer Ive been doing this the more realize what

little power judges have oannot restore to young girl

sense of innocence that has been taken from her oannot

restore to homeowner sense of seourity when their house

has been violated cannot restore to mother the body of

her dead child cannot turn back the hands of time Aid

while cannot change the past can shape the future and

thats just what Im going to do

10 All right Mr King it will be the order of this

11 Court that the defendant is to pay $25 administrative

12 assessment fee $3 DNA $150 DNA $500 attorneys fees In

13 addition to the sentence the underlying sentence this CourL

14 is reguired by law to impose consecutive sentence pursuant

15 to NRS 193.165 subsoction one In determinirg the length of

16 that additional penalty for the use of deadly weapon this

17 Court must consider J\ the facts and circumstances of th

18 crime the criminal history of the person the impact

19 of th crime on any vctim any mitigating factors

20 presenLed by the person and any other relevant

21 information The Court will state for the record it has

considered all of these factors in roming to the fo1lwing

23 sentence

24 Therofore it will be the rdar th Curt tiat
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the defendant Dvaughn King be sentenced tc the custody of

the Nevada Department of Corrections for term of

imprisonment of iife with the possibility of parole after ten

calendar years The defendant is also to serve consecutive

sentence for dcadly weapon enhancemert in the term of 53 to

240 months That is consecutive This crime is consecutive

to 10507661 with 651 days credit time served Anything else

Ms lveson

MS IVESON No your Honor

10 THE COURT Mr Hahn

11 MR HAHN No thank you your Honor

12 THE COURT Mr Ohlson

13 MR OHLSON No your Honor

14 THE CLERK Your Honor is CR131149 dismissed

15 THE COURT CR131149 is dismiss This Courts

16 in recess

17 -oOo

18

20

21

22

23
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STATE OF NEVADA

ss
County of Washoe

STEPHANIE KOETTINC Certified Court Reporter of the

Second Judicial District Court of the State of Nevada in and

for the County of Washoe do hereby certify

That was present in Department No of the

aboveentitled Court on January 22 2014 at the hour of 900

a.m and took verbatim stenotype notes of Lhe proceedings

had upon the sentencing in the matter of THE STATE CF NEVADA

10 Plaintiff vs DVAUGHN KEITHAN KING Defendant Case

11 No CR12-1l60 and CR131149 and thereafter by means of

12 computer-aided transcription transcribed them into

13 typewriting as herein appears

14 That the foregoing transcript consisting of pages

15 through 43 both inclusive contains full true and

16 complete transcript of my said stenotype notes and is

17 full true and correct record of the proceedinqs had at said

18 time and place

10

20 DATED At Reno Nevada this 5th day of February 2014

21

22 S/s Stephanie Kotting
SEPHANIE KCETTINC CCR 207
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